
 

CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND 
 

 

Kilmory 
Lochgilphead 

PA31 8RT 
iona.campbell2@argyll-bute.gov.uk 

21 February 2024 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
A meeting of the CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND will be held ON A HYBRID BASIS 
BY MICOROSFT TEAMS AND IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, KILMORY, LOCHILPHEAD on 
WEDNESDAY, 28 FEBRUARY 2024 at 1:00 PM, OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE MID 
ARGYLL, KINTYRE AND THE ISLANDS AREA COMMITTEE MEETING, WHICHEVER IS THE 
LATER, which you are requested to attend. 
 
 

Douglas Hendry 
Executive Director 

 

 
BUSINESS 

 

 1. APOLOGIES  

 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 3. MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING OF CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND, 
HELD ON 6 DECEMBER 2023 (Pages 3 - 6) 

E1 4. CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND - FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Pages 7 - 
8) 

E1 5. CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND APPLICATIONS  

E1  (a) Kintyre Link Club (Pages 9 - 26) 
 

E1  (b) Campbeltown Lawn Tennis Club (Pages 27 - 46) 
 

E1  (c) Meadows Under 5s (Pages 47 - 78) 
 

E1  (d) Dalintober Family Partnership (Pages 79 - 100) 
 

E1  (e) Campbeltown Community Business Ltd (Pages 101 - 160) 
 

E1  (f) South Kintyre Development Trust (Pages 161 - 236) 
 

E1  (g) 1st Campbeltown Brownies (Pages 237 - 280) 
 

E1  (h) Kintyre Songwriter's Festival (Pages 281 - 296) 
 

Public Document Pack

mailto:iona.campbell2@argyll-bute.gov.uk


E1  (i) Kintyre Pipe Band Association (Pages 297 - 316) 
 

E1  (j) Keeping it Local CIC (Pages 317 - 362) 
 

E1  (k) Peninver Village Hall (Pages 363 - 388) 
 

E1  (l) Kintyre Seasports (Pages 389 - 430) 
 

E1  (m) Friends of Castlehill (Pages 431 - 444) 
 

E1  (n) Campbeltown and District Juvenile Football Association (CDJFA) (Pages 
445 - 480) 
 

E1 6. END OF PROJECT MONITORING (Pages 481 - 498) 

 7. ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS  

 8. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  

The Trustees will be asked to pass a resolution in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local 
Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public for items of business with an “E” on the 
grounds that it is likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
appropriate paragraph of Part I of Schedule 7a to the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973. 
 
The appropriate paragraphs are:- 
 
E1 - Paragraph 6   
 
Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (other than the 
authority). 

 
Campbeltown Common Good Fund 

 
 Councillor John Armour (Chair) Councillor Jennifer Kelly
 Councillor Tommy MacPherson 
   
  Shona Barton, Governance Manager 
 Contact: Iona Campbell, Senior Committee Assistant; Tel:  01436 658 801 



 
MINUTES of MEETING of CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND held ON A HYBRID BASIS BY 

MICROSOFT TEAMS AND IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD  
on WEDNESDAY, 6 DECEMBER 2023  

 
 

Present: Councillor John Armour (Chair) 
 

 Councillor Jennifer Kelly 
 

  
 

Attending:  Shona Barton, Governance Manager 
 

 
The Chair welcomed Councillor Kelly to her first meeting of the Campbeltown Common 
Good Fund, and advised that he hoped that she would enjoy the opportunity that the Fund 
provides to bring benefit to the local community. 
 

 1. APOLOGIES  
 

Apologies were received on behalf of Councillor Tommy MacPherson. 
 
Having noted the absence of Councillor MacPherson, the Governance Manager advised 
that the Campbeltown Common Good Fund was inquorate and as such was a 
consultation meeting.   
 
The Governance Manager further advised the remaining Trustees that following a decision 
made by Council at their meeting on Thursday, 19 May 2022, a delegation had been given 
to the Executive Director with responsibility for Legal and Regulatory Support (or his 
representative) to determine applications in consultation with Ward 1 Members, and the 
decisions made are recorded on that basis. 
 

 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

There were no declarations of interest intimated.   
 

 3. MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING OF CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD 
FUND, HELD ON 6 SEPTEMBER 2023  

 
The Minute of the Campbeltown Common Good Fund, held on 6 September 2023, was 
approved as a correct record.   
 
. 
The Common Good Fund resolved in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local Government 
(Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the press and public for the following items of business, on 
the grounds that it was likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.   
. 
 

E1 4. CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND - FINANCIAL STATEMENT  
 

Members gave consideration to a report detailing the current position of the investment 
transaction activity for the period.  
 

Page 3 Agenda Item 3



Decision 
 
Members agreed to note the statement and balance of income available.   
 
(Reference:  Financial Statement, Simmers & Co Chartered Accountants, dated 6 
December 2023, submitted) 
 

E1 5. CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND APPLICATIONS  
 

 (a) Campbeltown Old Pals Club  

  Members gave consideration to the application from Campbeltown Old Pals Club. 
 
Decision 
 
Members agreed to award the group £500.00 to assist with the purchase of a laptop.  
 

 (b) Kintyre District Scottish Community Drama Association (SCDA)  

  Members gave consideration to the application from Kintyre District Scottish 
Community Drama Association (SCDA). 
 
Decision 
 
Members agreed to award the group £1,500.00 to assist with the costs of hiring 
facilities, namely the hall and lighting for the annual drama festival.    
 

 (c) Kintyre Amenity Trust  

  Members gave consideration to the application from Kintyre Amenity Trust. 
 
Decision 
 
Members agreed to award the group £2,500.00 to assist towards the costs of replacing 
bathroom facilities in the Bunkhouse. 
 

 (d) Campbeltown and District Juvenile Football Association  

  Members gave consideration to the application from Campbeltown and District 
Juvenile Football Association.   
 
Decision 
 
Members agreed to award the group £3,000.00 to assist with the purchasing of 
tracksuits for all players at the Association.   
 

 (e) Campbeltown Grammar School Parent Council  

  Members gave consideration to the application from Campbeltown Grammar School 
Parent Council.   
 
Decision 
 
Members agreed to award the group £2,280.00 to assist with the costs of a Paris trip for 

Page 4



16 pupils and 3 staff members in February 2024.   
 

E1 6. END OF PROJECT MONITORING  
 

Consideration was given to the End of Project Monitoring information provided in respect 
of all awards granted for the 2022/23 financial year.   
 
Decision 
 
Members agreed to note the information provided. 
 
(Reference:  End of Project Monitoring Report, dated 6 December 2023, submitted) 
 

 7. ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS  
 

Discussion took place in relation to encouraging further applications to the Fund. It was 
agreed that the Committee Manager and Senior Committee Assistant would liaise with the 
Council’s Communications team to publicise the Fund, and share information about recent 
awards from the Fund.  
 

 8. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 

Members noted that the next meeting of the Campbeltown Common Good Fund would 
take place on Wednesday, 28 February 2024. 
 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 7 Agenda Item 4
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 9 Agenda Item 5a
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 21
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 27 Agenda Item 5b
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 37
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 39
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 41
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 43
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 45
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 47 Agenda Item 5c
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 57
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 59
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 61
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 63
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 65
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 73
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 79 Agenda Item 5d
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 89
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 91
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 93
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 95
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 97
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 99
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 101 Agenda Item 5e
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 109
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 111
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 113
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 115
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 135
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 161 Agenda Item 5f
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 171
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 181
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 205
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 237 Agenda Item 5g
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 247
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 251
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 253
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 255
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 277
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 281 Agenda Item 5h
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 291
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 293
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 295
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 297 Agenda Item 5i
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 305
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 307
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 309
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 315
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 317 Agenda Item 5j
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 327
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 329
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 349
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 363 Agenda Item 5k
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 369
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 373
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 377
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 385
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 389 Agenda Item 5l
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 399
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 401
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 403
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 405
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 425
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 431 Agenda Item 5m
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 439
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 443
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 445 Agenda Item 5n
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 455
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 457
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 461
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 463
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 465
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 467
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 469
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 471
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 473
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 481 Agenda Item 6
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 483
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 485
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 489
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 493
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 495
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING OF CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND, HELD ON 6 DECEMBER 2023
	4 CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND - FINANCIAL STATEMENT
	5a Kintyre Link Club
	Info re Funding
	Constitution - Kintyre Link Club
	Kintyre Link Clubs - Audited Accounts

	5b Campbeltown Lawn Tennis Club
	Additional Info re Application - CLTC
	Live Argyll Bookings Info
	Tennis Club Quote
	CLTC Constitution March 2021
	Campbeltown Lawn Tennis Club - Audited Accounts

	5c Meadows Under 5s
	Additional Info re Funding
	Info re Quotes
	links for CGF
	updated cost
	Meadows Under Fives  Constitution[12097]
	0606 - Final Accounts 2023 - signed

	5d Dalintober Family Partnership
	Common Good Fund additional funding Dalintober
	Food Hygiene Course Info
	Constitution-Dalintober Parent Council copy
	Bank Balance
	Accounts 1
	Accounts 2

	5e Campbeltown Community Business Ltd
	Info re Accounts & Quotes
	Picture House replacement roof tiles
	McClean and Fresh 2021
	CCB Constitution
	CCB Accounts 2022

	5f South Kintyre Development Trust
	ACHA Gateway Garden Lease
	SKDT AofA-2018
	2023 final signed accounts SKD01

	5g 1st Campbeltown Brownies
	Additional Info re Funding
	Loch Booking Confirmation
	Movement Details - 15833
	royal-charter
	2023 Accounts

	5h Kintyre Songwriter's Festival
	Quote # SQ343
	Kintyre Songwriters Festival Consitution
	KSF Accounts 2023

	5i Kintyre Pipe Band Association
	Mr Antony Capes Quote
	Co-op Refusal Letter
	KPBA Constitution 17 April 2018
	KPBA Accounts to 31 Dec 2023

	5j Keeping it Local CIC
	ADDENDUM FOR COMMON GOOD FUND
	Keeping it local articles of association
	FULLY SIGNED ACCOUNTS

	5k Peninver Village Hall
	CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND DOC 2 - course details
	PVH ANNUAL ACCOUNTS DOC 3
	PVH CONSTITUTION DOC 4
	Doc Feb 15, 2024, 10_49

	5l Kintyre Seasports
	Kintyre Seasports Sailing Instructor Training Programme Outline
	Sailingfast Quote
	RS Sailing Quote
	Kintyre Seasports Constitution
	Kintyre Seasports Accounts 22_23

	5m Friends of Castlehill
	Friends of Castlehill Constitution
	Bank Statement

	5n Campbeltown and District Juvenile Football Association (CDJFA)
	WCM Quote
	Common Good Fund additional funding
	CDJFA Constitution Page 1
	CDJFA Constitution Page 2
	CDJFA Constitution Page 3
	CDJFA Constitution Page 4
	PHYSOLPHY
	Treasurer report 2023
	Trustees Report and Accounts 2022

	6 END OF PROJECT MONITORING
	Re_ Campbeltown Common Good Fund - Campbeltown and District Junior Football Association (CDJFA) [OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE]
	Common Good Fund additional funding
	Campbeltown Common Good Report 2023
	Mokfest -Economic Impact Event 2023
	MULLOFKINTYRE Audied Income and Expenditure Acct 2023


